
Mary Miller 

From: Jane M. Eldredge [jeldredge@barberemerson.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 5:22 PM

To: Mary Miller

Cc: sbschwada@sunflower.com

Subject: MERCATO PCD Preliminary Development Plan

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 9:30 AM

Flag Status: Red
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4/27/2010

Dear Mary: 
On behalf of the owners of the Mercato PCD I am requesting a three year extension of the Preliminary 
Development Plan due to the challenges with the time table of getting George Williams Way constructed, the 
unfinished state of the sewer construction project and the economy.  Would you please place this request on the 
next available Planning Commission agenda?  Thank you for your consideration. 
Jane 
  

Jane M. Eldredge  
Barber Emerson, L.C.  
1211 Massachusetts  
P.O. Box 667  
Lawrence, Kansas 66044  
(785) 843-6600  
(785) 843-8405 (facsimile)  
www.barberemerson.com  
jeldredge@barberemerson.com  
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no responsibility is accepted by the sender of any loss or damage arising in any way in the event that 
such a virus or defect exists. 
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